Brenda Gerold

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 1:51 PM

To: Brenda Gerold

Subject: Re: Warranty papers needed for WO12459 - motor
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Brenda no warrenty, we would just need to return if it went bad within a year.

On Tue, Aug 4, 2020, 2:49 PM Brenda Gerold <brenda.gerold@cmimgmt.com> wrote:

Lindsay,

| need to get warranty papers on the motor being installed on WO 12459, CSS 25711

700215-17 1/6HP 115-127V MOTOR IEC 271.950/ea 271.95
* Non Returnable / Non refundable

Pn: 1562182

Thanks for your help.

Very Respectfully,

Brenda Gerold

Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 5
5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510

Alexandria, VA 22312

703-738-5302



99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual
and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703) 738-

5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly
prohibited.



